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RFQ#2020-002 ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 

 ADDENDUM 2 
 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

 
Bid Closing Date: April 9, 2020 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: March 11, 2020 
Addendum Issue Date: March 31, 2020 at 9:00 AM, EST 
Pages: 2 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

 
Vendor Name:    

(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 

1. What utilities will be relocated? 
a. City water, sewer, power, and phone. 

2. Will natural gas also be relocated? 
a. No 

3. Do you want the consultant to take care of utility coordination? 
a. Yes. GDOT permits will still be required. 

4. Will the relocation of utilities be part of the construction contract or will the relocations be done by the 
utility owners? 

a. Will be part of the construction contract 
5. Is the consultant responsible for locating existing utilities, i.e. SUE services? 

a. No 
6. Will survey database be provided showing existing utilities? 

a. Yes 
7. Who will be responsible for the preparation of final construction and right of way plans for project letting? 

a. GDOT 
8. Is there any state or federal funding on this project? 

a. No Federal funding. GDOT does have some funding involved in the project that comes from LMIG. 
9. PDP process or a local process? 

a. Expedited PDP process. Combined first and second submission. 
10. Sample schedule from GDOT. 

a. Attached 
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11. Sign in for pre-qualification meeting. 
a. Names and numbers were recorded for all video call participants. Email contacts requested as follow 

up. 
12. Can submissions be received electronically or does the County require hard copies? 

a. No decision has been made at this time on our facilities reopening to the public.  As soon as a 
decision is made, we will advise.  OR  We will accept an electronic submission as we are unsure if 
our facilities will be open to the public.  Submissions can be accepted at the Administration 
Building by appointment as staff is working.   

13. Is there a page limit on the submissions? 
a. No page limits. 

14. Clarification on environmental impact assessment: 
a. Get an improved environmental document. District 1 is providing some plans to an extent. All 

permitting is the responsibility of the local government. CE and a possible NOI. 
15. To clarify- GDOT D-1/Lumpkin County will provide base plans of roundabout design to consultant to 

assess the area for the environmental impact assessment investigation, assess impacts to existing utilities, 
development of erosion control plans, and to develop lighting plans. 
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